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Patrizia Gradito r kbl ern on <«
Da: "Claudio De Liberato"” <claudio.deliberato/@izslt.it>

Data: mercoledi 12 luglio 2017 10:17

A: <patrizia.gradito@izslt.it>

Oggetto:  Fw: Decision has been reached on your submission to Parasites & Vectors - PARV-D-17-00519R |
Ciao Patrizia,

ti giro qui sotto I'email di accettazione del lavoro,
non ¢ indicato in questa email il costo, ma sul sito della rivista lo trovi
subito,

grazie

Claudio

Dr. Claudio De Liberato

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale

del Lazio e della Toscana "M. Aleandri"
Laboratorio di Parassitologia

Tel. +390679099336/409

Fax. +390679099331

email: claudio.deliberatod@izslt. it

————— Messaggio originale-----

From: Parasite & Vectors

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 6:59 AM
To: Claudio De Liberato

Subject: Decision has been reached on your submission to Parasites &
Vectors - PARV-D-17-00519R 1

PARV-D-17-00519R1

Angiostrongylus vasorum in wolves in Italy: prevalence and pathological
findings

Claudio De Liberato; Goffredo Grifoni; Raniero Lorenzetti; Roberta Meoli;
Cristiano Cocumelli; Antonio Mastromattei; Francesco Scholl; Pasquale
Rombola; Pietro Calderini; Gianpaolo Bruni; Claudia Eleni

Parasites & Vectors

Dear Dr. De Liberato,

[ am pleased to confirm that your paper has been accepted for publication in
Parasites & Vectors. Please Teel Tree to refer 10 it as 'in press i any

“other communications that you may be preparing.

Please downioad from the website your edited MS which can be found under
'View Attachments'. Could you please check the changes carefully to ensure
that no changes have altered the scientific meaning of your text and provide
information or reword text where highlighted.

Please ensure the latest version of your manuscript is uploaded and all
relevant figures, tables and supplementary files are present. Please ensure
that the manuscript is not in track changes mode, and that your initials are
included within the filename. All previous versions of the manuscript should
be removed at this stage.

Also make sure you submit to the Editorial Manager the final versions of

high quality figures. Skip this in case you have done so with the first
submission of the MS and no revisions were made.
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Once you have made the necessary corrections, please submit a revised
manuscript online at:

http://parv.edmer.com/

Your username is: CDe Liberato

Your password is: available at this link

hup:sfparv.edmgr.com/Default.aspx?
pgraccountlinder.aspx&tirstname=Claudio&lastname=De+1iberato&email address=claudio.deliberatofeizslt it

I'look forward to receiving your revised manuscript soon.

Best wishes,
Emanuele

Emanuele Brianti
Parasites & Vectors
https://parasitesandvectors.biomedcentral.com/

There is additional documentation related to this decision letter. To access
the file(s), please click the link below. You may also login to the system
and click the 'View Attachments' link in the Action column.

http:Zpary.edmer.com/Lasp?i=108521 &I=66FH 1SN

12/07/2017




